THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

JAMES F. NOTTER
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS

Telephone: (754) 321-2600 Facsimile: (754) 321-2701
August 15, 2008
TO: School Board Members
FROM: Michael C. Garretson Signature on File
Deputy Superintendent
VIA: James F.
Superinten Schools

SUBJECT: REVISION OF JJ-4,
SELECTION AND AWARD TOTAL PROGRAM MANAGER
AGREEMENT - JAG AIR MECHANICAL, INC.
HVAC REPLACEMENT
WATKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, PEMBROKE PARK
PROJECT NO. P.000887
FOR THE AUGUST 19, 2008, REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

Please revise JJ-4, Selection and Award Total Program Manager Agreement - Jag Air Mechanical, Inc. -
HVAC Replacement - Watkins Elementary School, Pembroke Park - Project No. P.000887, for the
August 19, 2008, Regular School Board Meeting.

Please revise this item, JJ-4, by replacing the first page of Exhibit 3 with the attached revised
Collaboration Form submitted by the Office of the Chief Auditor, dated August 15, 2008.

JEN/MCG:djc
Attachment

¢: Executive Leadership Team
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